FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
How much your organisation did spends annually basis and over last five years on the cleaning services?
	Ace Cleaning Company
	2017
	2018
	2019
	2020
	2021

	Annual Spend
	£183,647.25
	£212,066.45
	£227,162.12
	£212,463.16
	£125,770.42

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	In-house cleaning supplies 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Annual Spend
	£113,933.27
	£139,588.60
	£170,719.13
	Up to £170,000
	Up to £170,000


 

Due to the volume of PPE and other Covid-related products and equipment, and Covid-specific cleaning products and equipment purchased during 2020/21 & 2021/22 from the same cost centres and multiple suppliers, it has not been possible to establish an accurate figure for cleaning products during those years. It is estimated that a normal year’s cleaning products would be up to £170,000 as they were in 2019.
Section 12 of the Act makes provision for public authorities to refuse requests for information where the cost of dealing with them would exceed the appropriate limit, which for local government is set at £450. This represents the estimated cost of one person spending more than 18 hours in determining whether the department holds the information, locating, retrieving and extracting the information.

This is therefore a Refusal Notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act.

Is Soft Facility Management (FM) service provided in-house or out sourced, if 

It is out sourced who are the provider of this service, length of the contract and what is the

termination date?
Cleaning services are provided mostly in-house.  Some specialist cleaning is contracted out to a supplier Ace Cleaning Company, we recently ran an open tender exercise and Revolution Support Services Limited were the successful bidder they are commencing the contract from   1st February 2022 for 3+2 years
 

Does your organisation use 100% environmentally friendly cleaning products,

please state the products?

The council does not use 100% environmentally friendly cleaning products, but we are seeking to improve this situation, and this will be reflected in our future procurement exercise for cleaning products.
Product list below
 

Product Information?
Please see our Pre-covid product list below.

During 2020 & 2021 cleaning products have focused mainly on viricidal rather than environmental credentials.

As above in future as we use up our stock of cleaning products, we would hope to purchase products that incorporate both viricidal and environmentally friendly properties.

 

Please state within your organisation person responsible for the procurement 

of the janitorial and cleaning products, please provide contact details?

Junior staff names are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1– fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified and not incompatible purposes.  Therefore, this Information is exempt from release. 

 

Are there any forthcoming or current "Live Tenders" for the procurement of services and items stated above?

We do not currently have a formal contract in-place for supplies of cleaning consumables. This is on our procurement pipeline plan for 2022, with no date agreed yet.  The route to market is also to be decided.
Product information. 

	Henry Vacuum Cleaner

	Henry Vacuum Bags Pack 10

	Dispenser 

	Spray Bottle

	Spray Trigger

	Green Scouring Pads Pack 10

	Dustpan and Brush

	Sweeping brush Hard

	Sweeping Brush Soft

	Deck Scrubber

	Bucket and Strainer - All colours

	Kentucky Mop Bucket

	Kentucky Mop Holder

	Mop handles - All Colours

	Toiilet Brush and Holder

	Toiilet Brush Replacement

	Micro Cloths all Colours Pack 10

	Disposable - Mop Heads

	JANGRO BULK PACK T/TISSUE 2ply White

	JANGRO T/ROLLS 200sht wht 2ply 

	JANGRO T/ROLLS 320sht wht 2ply .

	JANGRO MINI JUMBO 2ply2¼" 150m S/Wrapped

	Blue V-Fold Handtowel 1Ply 

	JANGRO CENTREFEED 2ply Blue 150m

	JANGRO CREAM CLEANER .

	JANGRO MULTI PURPOSE CLEANER lemon Concentrated

	JANGRO BACTERICIDAL CLEANER Perfumed

	STRONGARM DEGREASER

	CHLORINE TABLETS 

	JANGRO PERFUMED TOILET CLEANER .

	PINE FLOOR GEL .

	Foam Antibacterial Hand Cleanser Refill Pouch  ( Kimberly Clark)

	750ml SPRAY BOTTLE Natural no logo

	OUNCE-A-MATIC PUMP DISPENSER White, 30ml dose

	TOILET BRUSH & OPEN HOLDER .

	TOILET BRUSH nylon 

	MICROFIBRE CLOTH 40x40cm Blue 250grms

	MICROFIBRE CLOTH 40x40cm Green 250grms

	MICROFIBRE CLOTH 40x40cm Pink 250grms

	MICROFIBRE CLOTH 40x40cm Yello 250grms

	MAXI CLOTH Blue,(Vileda type) 

	SCOURER PAD Heavy Duty

	JANGRO PEDAL BIN LINERS WHITE

	JANGRO SWING BINLINERHeavyDuty

	JANGRO REFUSE SACKS 18x29x38 BLACK Medium duty use 

	JANGRO CLEAR REFUSE SACKS 160g HEAVY DUTY 

	JANGRO REFUSE SACKS 18x29x38 BLACK Heavy duty 180G

	HOUSEHOLD GLOVES Blue Large Singles

	HOUSEHOLD GLOVES Blue Medium Singles

	HOUSEHOLD GLOVES Blue Small Singles

	HOUSEHOLD GLOVES Blue XL Singles

	BUCKET Plastic 2 gallon Blue 7.5ltr

	BUCKET Plastic 2 gallon Green 7.5ltr

	BUCKET Plastic 2 gallon Red 7.5ltr

	HVB160 Henry Cordless Vac with 1 battery

	Paper VAC BAGS for tub vac .( Henry)

	iVo Power Brush XL Kit inc Holdall

	iVo Accessory XL Extra Tough Brush Small

	iVo Accessory XL Tough Brush Large

	iVo Accessory 12v Battery for Power Brush

	iVo Accessory Maroon Pad for Power Brush

	iVo Accessory Supafoam Pad for Power Brush

	MOP Kentucky Multifold 12oz 340 gm

	KENTUCKY HANDLE WOOD .

	BIG WHITE MOP HEAD Blue . - Strip 

	BIG WHITE MOP HEAD Green . - Strip

	BIG WHITE MOP HEAD Red .

	BIG WHITE MOP HEAD Yellow .

	EXEL HANDLE 54" 

	EXEL HANDLE 54" 

	EXEL HANDLE 54" 

	EXEL HANDLE 54" 

	HYGIEMIX MOP 200 grm Blue .Mop head  - String 

	HYGIEMIX MOP 200 grm Green .Mop head - String

	HYGIEMIX MOP 200 grm Red .Mop head - String 

	JANGRO FLOOR PAD 20" Black  

	JANGRO FLOOR PAD 20" Green 

	ALUMIN HANDLE Screw 127cm

	ALUMIN HANDLE Screw 127cm

	ALUMIN HANDLE Screw 127cm

	ALUMIN HANDLE Screw 127cm

	13" Yard Brush, Complete Unit Sherbro/Poly with handle

	13 Yard Brush, Complete Unit PVC with handle



You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
